



Mats Hildingsson

Hi, I'm a formidable & passionate designer with over 20 years of experience in web, app and print design.

I created high quality work while still meeting tight deadlines on multiple, over-lapping projects. In addition to design, I am very interested in UX and also like to develop web and apps. In other words, I like to float between design and coding.

Today I work as an Independent company and also as consultant for digital & print projects. I also lead, manage & deliver projects from beginning to end as I not only know the visual part but also develop web and apps myself.



Experience

Independent & Consulting 2015 - Present

North Interactive - Nint

Started my own business to stand on your own feets and at the same time run the whole process myself. Designs web, apps and print. I enjoy learning new applications and technique so this is a gold mine, although it is very challenging but fun!

Design Director / Designer / UX 2010-2014

Getupdated Sverige AB

Designer with overall responsibility for design processes. Concept and strategy for larger customers but also creative promotional sites with animations, film and posterdesign in local city streets.

Web Art Director / Creativ Designer 2004-2010

Addmind AB

Concept designer and responsible for the development and creation of both digital and print campaigns. AD and also CD in creative projects for large and International clients in Episerver and Reddot.

Designer / Full-Stack Developer 1999-2004

Eastpoint AB

Design of web marketing, web, banners, print advertising and brochures. Programming back and front end for the web. Design and accessibility for CMS systems. Animation and interactive web solutions.

Mh AD, Visual- & UI/UX-Designer

Contact

Stockholm, Sweden
+46 70 881 03 18 / mats@nint.se
Portfolio: nint.se
LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/matshildingsson](https://www.linkedin.com/in/matshildingsson)

Education

Udemy, 2020

- UX & Design, Illustrator MasterClass, Web Accessibility, Strategy & Figma

Medieinstitutet, 2016

Onlinemarknadsförare

Batteri, 2015

- Video - Adobe After Effects, Premiere

Batteri, 2011

- Typografi

Berghs School of Communication, 2011

- Grafisk design

Mediakurser, 2008

- Webbdesign & Adobe Flash

Berghs School of Communication, 2004

- Art Director

Language

Swedish & English